

A skier on Yellow Mountain near Big Sky observed this old wet loose avalanche on a south facing slope. This slide likely occurred last week during the extended period of warm weather. Above freezing temps, abundant sunshine and rain on snow can all produce sizable wet loose avalanches. This will become a more widespread problem as spring progresses. Photo: T. Allen

Advisory Region Northern Madison **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 22, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 23, 2018

Northern Madison, 2018-03-21